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SECRET

MEMORANDUM FOR DR. KISSINGER

FROM: Harold H. Saunders

SUBJECI: Your Mesting with Mr. Shakespeare--¥ebrunry Z

I understand you will be geeing Frank Shakespeare to hear about hia
trip to Greece, Saudi Arabia, Abu Dhabl, Bahrein, the UAR and Tunisia.

1 have not had a full debriefing on his reactlons but have hesaxd the
following:

--In Sandi Acabia he was exposed to the Intelligence Chief who
has recently been putting forward such idess ae Saudl backing for
2 guosrrilia movement ko upset the govermment in South Yen:en and
a Saudl sifort to take over the Persian Gulf shelkdorns when the
Hritish pull out.

ON-FILE NSC RELEASE
INSTRUCTIONS APPLY

o Abu Dhabi i not 2 viable stete.
--Dahrein sgems to be the only viable state in the Fergian Culf.

--In Cairo he saw ouly Heikal and has throwe out the guestion hack
here in Washington whether he should be invited by private publishevs
te visit the U. 5.

Of the two sperstionsi suggestions that Shakespeare nes made slnce
cornimg back, the following is the statue of each:

1. Siate aml Clb wers already discuesing the possibility thal the
Saudis weuld take sorne actior in South Yemen. I have been following
this and will send you the main considerations involved as thinking
becomes clearer. Shekespeare does not seer: {0 be advocsting one
course or another., The issue ia, in the first instance, whethei the
Saudie could svccessinlly mount such an operation since failure could
set off & train of events that wonld endermine the Fandl reglive. You
can teil Shakespesrs that we are actively following the in-house

deliberations on thia.
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2. On the question of whether Heikal should be invited here for

a vinit, the main gquestion is what kind of lmmage he would project.
if he ecarme here and crested the irupresaion that the Egyptiana

are not prepared to make peace with the lsraelis, that would make
our job more difficult, Given the uncertainty, now is probably not
the right time,

{ agswme that, since this meeting is misinly for youa to hear Shakespeare's

report, you do not have to do more than lend a symipathetic ear to hie
views. ' -
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